From: Miller, Carl A. (Fed)

To: Esser, Mark D. (Fed); Stein, Ben (Fed); Huergo, Jennifer L. (Fed)

Subject: Re: Esser, Mark (Fed) has shared "Quantum information Changing the rules of the game"
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Hi Mark --

Great, thanks! | was able to access the document and it looks good so far. I'll take a closer look
soon.

-Carl

Carl A. Miller

Mathematician, Computer Security Division
National Institute of Standards and Technology
Gaithersburg, MD

From: "Esser, Mark (Fed)" <no-reply@sharepointonline.com>

Reply-To: "Esser, Mark (Fed)" <mark.esser@nist.gov>

Date: Thursday, April 6, 2017 at 1:03 PM

To: "Stein, Ben (Fed)" <benjamin.stein@nist.gov>, "Miller, Carl A. (Fed)"
<carl.miller@nist.gov>, "Huergo, Jennifer (Fed)" <jennifer.huergo@nist.gov>
Cc: "Esser, Mark (Fed)" <mark.esser@nist.gov>

Subject: Esser, Mark (Fed) has shared 'Quantum information Changing the rules of the game

Carl,

Please see the text at the link below. We tried to make the text
a little clearer in places and we noted some areas where we
thought you could add some explanation or detail. Please also
correct anything we may have misconstrued.

If you have any trouble accessing Sharepoint, let me know and
I'll send you the document in an email.

Thanks!
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See more related to Esser, Mark (Fed) in Delve.
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